

Rachael Baldwin

From: Stephen Fessler
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 7:34 AM
To: PD OPRA
Subject: FW: OPRA 2025-178
Attachments: OPRA 2025-178.pdf

Good morning,

Please see below email, which has the responsive records to this request. Fulfilled and Closed.

Thanks,

Lieutenant Stephen Fessler
Stafford Township Police Department
260 East Bay Avenue
Manahawkin, N.J. 08050
sfessler@staffordpolice.org
609-597-1189 ext. 8447

From: Denise Neiss <dneiss@staffordpolice.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 8:15 AM
To: Stephen Fessler <sfessler@staffordpolice.org>
Subject: FW: OPRA 2025-178

The total number of calls for 2024 is 37,991

PCT Denise Neiss
Stafford Township Police Department
Records Bureau
609-597-1189 EXT 8336
records@staffordpolice.org

From: Stephen Fessler <sfessler@staffordpolice.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 4:11 PM
To: PD Records <records@staffordpolice.org>
Subject: FW: OPRA 2025-178

Please process this request and email me the responsive documents.

Thanks,

Lieutenant Stephen Fessler
Stafford Township Police Department

260 East Bay Avenue
Manahawkin, N.J. 08050
sfessler@staffordpolice.org
609-597-1189 ext. 8447

From: Rachael Baldwin <rbaldwin@staffordnj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 2:55 PM
To: PD OPRA <pdopra@staffordpolice.org>
Subject: OPRA 2025-178

Howdy,

The attached OPRA was received today by the Clerk's office. Please respond within seven business days.

Thank you!

Rachael (Rae) Baldwin

Confidential Assistant to the Township Administrator and Clerk
Secretary to the Green Team
Stafford Township
260 East Bay Avenue
Manahawkin, New Jersey 08050
609-597-1000, Ext. 8511
Fax 609-597-4911